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Josephine Kennedy \V\)@QQX,\%
From: Ewa Babiarczyk
Sent: 25 August 2009 14:39
To: Josephine Kennedy
Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_C451,

Attachments: SKMBT_C45109081909170.pdf

From: PJ Carey [mailto:pjcarey@westmeathcoco.ie]
Sent: 19 August 2009 10:30

To: Ewa Babiarczyk

Cc: Hugh O'Reilly

Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_C451

Ewa
Please find attached reply to your letter of the 27th July 2009 regarding Iandflll capacity.
a Regards,
P.J.Carey v
Senior Executive Engineer &
Environment Section <&
TEL 04493 32177 : L >
0872680712. NE
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DISCLAIMER: This message is intended onty for the use of the pers @& hom it is addressed It may contain information which is privileged
and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not th nded recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in
error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copym thls emait, or any part of it, is strictly forbidden. if you have received this
email in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible. Thediéws expressed in this email may not necessarily be the views held by
Westmeath County Councit / Athlone Town Council. Any attachq%%r‘ﬁs have been checked by a virus scanner and appear to be clean. Please
ensure that you aiso scan all messages, as the Council doe@b accept any liability for contamination or damage to your systems.

SEANADH: Is d’said an duine/na ndaocine chuig a bhfuil si seolta agus sin amhain ata an teachtaireacht seo. D'fheadfadh go bhfuil faisnéis faoi
phribhléid né faci rin de réir bhri an dii is infheidhme inti. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi beartaithe, bi ar an eolas go bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo de

i bharr earraide agus go bhfuil cosc iomlan ar an riomhphost seo, n6 aon chuid de, a Usaid, a scaipeadh, a chur ar aghaidh né a chéipeail. Ma fuair
0 an riomhphaost seo de bharr earraide, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltdir chomh luath agus is féidir, le do thoil. Ni g gurb ionann na dearcai a
jéiritear sa riomhphost seo agus dearcai Chomhairle Chontae na hlarmhi / Comhairle Bhaile Atha Luain. T4 aon iatain seiceailte ag scandir viris
agus dealraionn sé go bhfuil siad glan. Bi cinnte go ndéanfaidh tusa scanail ar gach teachtaireacht chomh maith, le do thoil, mar ni ghlacann an
Chomhairle dliteanas ar bith i leith éilliu na damaiste do do chuid coras.
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COUNTY COUNCIL
COMHAIRLE CHONTAE NA h-IARMHI

17" August 2009.

Ms. Ewa Babiarczyk,

Inspector,

Environmental Licensing Programme,
Environmental Protection Agency,
Johnstown Castle Estate,

County Wextord.

Re: Notice under Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Waste Management (Llceggcmg)

Regulations 2004. 0®®\
| | G
: &
Dear Ms. Bariarczyk, o??’QJS\
: Q;\}\
The total quantity of waste to be placed at Ballydonag & andfill 15 45,657 cum.
L
. <<<§ Q
Capacity Calculation, QOQ\\

A
The design capacity of Phase 3 extensionoggﬁs\Ballydonagh Landfill is 160,000 tonnes.
O

Filling of the extension began in March 2007 with the waste deposits recorded on the
weighbridge as follows:-

15" March 2008 to 31% December 2008 = 48,671 tonnes.
1* January to 1¥ June 2008 = 17,632 tonnes.

1* June to 14% August = 57,170.14 tonnes

Total waste deposited to date in the Phase 3 extension =123,473 tonnes

Remaining capacity is 160,000- 123,473 = 36,527 tonnes

We use a 40tonne compactor with a compaction rate of 0.8 tonnes/cum. This will give the
remaining volume of 45,657 cum

County Buildings, Mullingar, Co. Westmeath. izt (044) 9332000 =2 (044) 9342330

Aras an Chontae, An Muileann gCearr, Contae na h-larmhi. A

=i secretar@westmeathcoco.ie Vo www.westmeathcoco.ie

_ Mu!({ngar

Athlone
Tullamore
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V.

Should require any further information please contact Mr. P.J.Carey Senior Executive

Engineer at 04493 32177.

Yours Sincerely

Y Coy
a9

Hugh O’Reilly
Senior Executive Officer,
Environment Section.
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